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MICHAEL N. FEUER
CITY ATTORNEY

R 1 8 - 0 1 n
REPORT NO.

01 2018REPORT RE:

REVISED DRAFT ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 20.36 OF THE 
LOS ANGELES ADMINISTRATIVE CODE TO CHANGE NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL 
ELECTIONS CONDUCTED BY THE CITY CLERK FROM 2018 TO 2019 AND EVERY 

ODD YEAR THEREAFTER AND EXTENDING BOARD MEMBERS’ TERMS WHO 
ARE IMPACTED BY THE CHANGE IN THE ELECTION DATE

The Honorable City Council 
of the City of Los Angeles 

Room 395, City Hall 
200 North Spring Street 
Los Angeles, California 90012

Council File No. 15-1022-S2

Honorable Members:

This Office has prepared and now transmits for your consideration the enclosed 
revised draft ordinance, approved as to form and legality. This revised draft ordinance 
makes changes to the previous draft submitted to the City Clerk on January 22, 2018 
(City Attorney Report No. R18-0013). The prior draft ordinance changed Neighborhood 
Council Elections conducted by the City Clerk to odd numbered years beginning in 
2019. The prior draft ordinance also extended a board member’s term that expire in 
2018 to the subsequent election in 2019. This revised draft ordinance extends the term 
for a board member with a four-year term expiring in 2020 to the subsequent election in 
2021.
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Council Rule 38 Referral

A copy of the draft ordinance was sent, pursuant to Council Rule 38, to the 
Department of Neighborhood Empowerment and the City Clerk with a request that all 
comments, if any, be presented directly to the City Council when this matter is 
considered.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Deputy City 
Attorney Darren R. Martinez at (213) 978-8130. He or another member of this Office 
will be present when you consider this matter to answer questions you may have.

Very truly yours,

MICHAEL N. FEUER, City Attorney

m
By

DAVID MICHAELSON 
Chief Assistant City Attorney
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